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The Interlocal Purchasing System (TIPS Cooperative)
Supplier Response

Bid Information Contact Information Ship to Information

Bid Creator Mr. David Mabe National Address Region VIII Education Address
Coordinator Service Center

Email david.mabe@tips-usa.com 4845 US Highway 271
Phone +1 (903) 243-4759 North Contact
Fax +1 (866) 749-6674 Pittsburg, TX 75686

Contact David Mabe, Department
Bid Number 2092415 NationalCoordinator Building
Title Roofing
Bid Type RFP Department Floor/Room
Issue Date 07/01/2015 Building Telephone
Close Date 8/14/2015 3:00:00 PM CT Fax
Need by Date Floor/Room Email

Telephone +1 (866) 839-8477
Fax +1 (866) 839-8472
Email bids@tips-usa.com

Supplier Information

Company WnR Inc
Address 4402 Buena Vista Lane

McKinney, TX 75070
Contact
Department
Building
Floor/Room
Telephone 1 (972) 741 9770
Fax 1 (214) 842 4181
Email
Submitted 7/30/2015 2:34:17 PM CT
Total $0.00

Signature Kimberly Jayne May Email kimberlymay@wnrinc.net

Supplier Notes

Bid Notes

Bid Activities

Bid Messages

Please review the following and respond where necessary
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# Name Note Response

1 Yes - No Disadvantaged/Minority/Women Business Enterprise - Yes
D/M/WBE (Required by some participating governmental
entities) Vendor certifies that their firm is a D/M/WBE?
Vendor must upload proof of certification to the ”Response
Attachments” D/M/WBE CERTIFICATES section.

2 Yes - No Highly Underutilized Business - HUB (Required by some Yes
participating governmental entities) Vendor certifies that
their firm is a HUB? Vendor must upload proof of
certification to the ”Response Attachments” HUB
CERTIFICATES section.

3 Yes - No Certification of Residency (Required by the State of Yes
Texas) Company submitting bid is a Texas resident
bidder?

4 Company Residence (City) Vendor's principal place of business is in the city of? McKinney

5 Company Residence (State) Vendor's principal place of business is in the state of? TX

6 Felony Conviction Notice: (Required by the State of Texas) My firm is, as outlined on (No Response Required)
PAGE 5 in the Instructions to Bidders document:
(Questions 7 - 8)

7 Yes - No A publicly held corporation; therefore, this reporting No
requirement is not applicable?

8 Yes - No Is owned or operated by individual(s) who has/have been No
convicted of a felony? If answer is YES, a detailed
explanation of the name(s) and conviction(s) must be
uploaded to the ”Response Attachments” FELONY
CONVICTION section.

9 Pricing Information: Pricing information section. (Questions 10 - 13) (No Response Required)

10 Yes - No In addition to the typical unit pricing furnished herein, the Yes
Vendor agrees to furnish all current and future products at
prices that are proportionate to Dealer Pricing. If answer is
NO, include a statement detailing how pricing for TIPS
participants would be calculated in the PRICING document
that is uploaded to the ”Response Attachments” PRICING
section.

11 Yes - No Pricing submitted includes the 2% TIPS participation fee? Yes

12 Yes - No Vendor agrees to remit to TIPS the required 2% Yes
participation fee?

13 Yes - No Additional discounts to TIPS members for bulk quantities Yes
or scope of work?

14 Start Time Average start time after receipt of customer order is ____ 10
working days?

15 Years Experience Company years experience in this category? 10

16 Yes - No The Vendor can provide services and/or products to all 50 No
US States?

17 States Served: If answer is NO to question #16, please list which states Texas, Oklahoma, Kansas,
can be served. (Example: AR, OK, TX) Arkansas, Louisiana, New Mexico,

Nebraska, Arizona. Other states
are possible depending on the
project.
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18 Company and/or Product Description: This information will appear on the TIPS website in the WnR Inc is a woman owned DBE,
company profile section, if awarded a TIPS contract. (Limit HUB, WBE certified commercial
750 characters.) roofing contractor. WnR Inc offers a

most reliable, competitively priced,
one stop solution for all your roofing
needs. WnR Inc specializes in
Energy Star Rated products
including a full line of fluid applied
waterproofing membranes and
single ply membrane options as well
as shingle roofing for commercial
projects. WnR Inc's satisfied
customer base includes state and
local government agencies as well
as large multi-national corporations
and building owners. Our attention
to project specific conditions and
successful interface with architects,
consultants and project managers
sets us apart.

19 Resellers: Does the vendor have resellers that it will name under this No
contract? (If applicable, vendor should download the
Reseller/Dealers spreadsheet from the Attachments
section, fill out the form and submit the document in the
”Response Attachments” RESELLERS section.

20 Primary Contact Name Primary Contact Name Kimberly May

21 Primary Contact Title Primary Contact Title President

22 Primary Contact Email Primary Contact Email kimberlymay@wnrinc.net

23 Primary Contact Phone Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions) 9727419770

24 Primary Contact Fax Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions) 2148424181

25 Primary Contact Mobile Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions) 9727419770

26 Secondary Contact Name Secondary Contact Name Andrew May

27 Secondary Contact Title Secondary Contact Title CFO

28 Secondary Contact Email Secondary Contact Email andrewmay@wnrinc.net

29 Secondary Contact Phone Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions) 9727427325

30 Secondary Contact Fax Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions) 2148424181

31 Secondary Contact Mobile Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions) 9727427325

32 2% Contact Name 2% Contact Name Kimberly May

33 2% Contact Email 2% Contact Email kimberlymay@wnrinc.net

34 2% Contact Phone Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions) 9727419770

35 Purchase Order Contact: This person is responsible for receiving Purchase Orders (No Response Required)
from TIPS. (Questions 36 - 38)

36 Purchase Order Contact Name Purchase Order Contact Name Kimberly May

37 Purchase Order Contact Email Purchase Order Contact Email kimberlymay@wnrinc.net

38 Purchase Order Contact Phone Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions) 9727419770

39 Company Website Company Website (Format - www.company.com) www.wnrinc.net
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40 Federal ID Number: Federal ID Number also known as the Employer 75-2554119
Identification Number. (Format - 12-3456789)

41 Primary Address Primary Address 4402 Buena Vista Ln

42 Primary Address City Primary Address City McKinney

43 Primary Address State Primary Address State (2 Digit Abbreviation) TX

44 Primary Address Zip Primary Address Zip 75070

45 Search Words: Please list search words to be posted in the TIPS RMI
database about your company that TIPS website users Roofmart
might search. Words may be product names, Coating
manufacturers, or other words associated with the Liquid Roof
category of award. YOU MAY NOT LIST Liquid Roofing
NON-CATEGORY ITEMS. (Limit 500 words) (Format: Liquid Rubber
product, paper, construction, manufacturer name, etc.) Waterproof

Waterproofing
Vapor Barrier
Seamless
Roof
Roofing
Rooftop
Urethane
Polyurethane
Low Perm
ASTM E96
Membrane
Fluid Applied Membrane
Commercial Roof
Commercial Roofing
PVC
TPO
EPDM
BUR
Modified Bitumen
Roof Materials
Roofing Materials
Metal Roof
Prime
Foam
SPF
Spray Foam
Acrylic
Repair
Construction
Installation
Elastomeric Roof Coating
Silicone Roof Coating
Urethane Roof Coating
Polyurea Roof Coating
Roof Insulation
Rigid Insulation
Coal Tar
Roofing Felts
Roof demolition
Roof Repair
Base Sheets
Interply Sheets
Counterflashing
Deck pavers
Roof ballast
Gravel roofs
Smooth roofs
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46 Yes - No Do you wish to be eligible to participate in a TIPS contract No
in which a TIPS member utilizes federal funds on contracts
exceeding $100,000? (Non-Construction) (If YES, vendor
should download the Federal Funds Over $100,000
Certification document from the Attachments section, fill
out the form and submit the document in the ”Response
Attachments” FEDERAL FUNDS section.) (Vendor must
also download the Suspension or Debarment Certificate
document from the Attachments section, fill out the form
and submit the document in the ”Response Attachments”
SUSPENSION OR DEBARMENT section.)

47 Prices are guaranteed for? (___Month(s), ___ Year(s), or Term of Contract) (Standard Term of Contract
term is ”Term of Contract”)
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Line Items

Response Total: $0.00





References

** Must have at least 3 References. References must be School, City, County, University, State Agency or Other Government.

Organization City State Contact Name Contact Phone
University of North Texas Denton Texas Sharon Kirkpatrick 940‐891‐6758
Corvias Military Housing Fort Riley Kansas Shawn Cheever 785‐717‐2220
POHL ‐ Rec Center Denton Texas Richard Allen 972‐571‐8486









NAICS Codes: 238160, 444190

UNSPSC Codes: 72152601, 72153200, 30151500

WnR, Inc.

08/31/2015
2005108733





Company Overview: 

WnR Inc is a 100% woman-owned commercial roofing company which was established  in 2005  with liƩle in the bank but  lots of hopes and 
dreams.  In January 2009 WnR  Inc. was named  Picerne Military Housing ConstrucƟon Partner of The Month and  in 2010 finished #428 on INC 
Magazine’s Top 500 Fastest Growing Company List.  WnR Inc. conƟnues  to provide our customers the opportunity to purchase quality     
products  and services  with absolute confidence that they  will receive the best soluƟon for all their roofing needs.  

Core Competencies: 
• Roof—warranƟed systems 
• Roofing repair 

 
• Skylights 
• Metal roofing 

 
• GuƩer/downspout  
• Fluid applied single ply 

DifferenƟators: 
• Roof evaluaƟons 
• CondiƟon specific evaluaƟons 

 
• In-house 3rd party consultants  
• Custom Design Build  
(scope of work, CSI specs, detail drawings) 

Clients: 
• Wal-Mart 
• University of North Texas 
• Masco 

 
• Air Liquide 
• Rockwall Steel 
• Madix 

 
• Trinity Industries 
• Corvias/Picerne MH 

Diversity CerƟficates: 
• WBE -  #2005108733 
• NCTRCA  - DBE  - #WFDB62143Y0615 
 

 
• HUB  - #1752554119300  
 

General InformaƟon: 
• 4402 Buena Vista lane  
• McKinney TX 75070 
• 972-741-9770 
• Website - www.wnrinc.net 
• President - Kimberly May 

 
• Email:  kimberlymay@wnrinc.net 
• NAICS Codes:  238160, 444190 
• SIC Codes:  1761, 5033 
• DUNS Number:  604234984  
 

 
• Fully Insured 
• Bondable 
• ExecuƟve team has combined  40+  years of experience 
• Employees  are OSHA CerƟfied or off duty fireman or both 



 
 
 
 
 

 
 

Statement of Qualifications 
 

4402 Buena Vista Ln 
McKinney, TX 75070 
972-741-9770 - Office 
www.wnrinc.net 

 
 

DBE, HUB and WBE Certified Commercial Roofing Contractor  
and Material Supplier 

 
INC Magazine Top 500  
 WnR Inc. finished #428 in INC Magazine’s Top 500 Fastest Growing Company List for 2010 
 
Certified Historically Underutilized Business (HUB) by the State of Texas 

Certification Number: 1752554119300 
Expiration Date: 20-July-2017 
 

Women’s Business Enterprise - WBE  
 Certification Number:  2005108733 
 Expiration Date:  08/31/2015 
  
NCTRCA - DBE  
 Certification Number:  WFDB35753N1108 
 Expiration Date:  4/2015 - 
 
SIC and NAICS CODES 
 
 SIC Codes:  1761, 5033 
 NAICS Codes:  238160, 444190 
 
TIPS and Taps Purchasing Co-op Vendor  
 Contract Number - 5092712 
 
 
DUNS Number:  Available upon request 
 
NTRCA - Member since 2007 
 
Texas Construction Association - Member since 2008 
 
 

 



Services and Products:  
  
 Services:  Fluid applied single ply, coatings, Shingles, Metal, Modified and Single-Ply TPO.   
 Products:  Roofing materials 

 
 Picerne Military Housing Construction Partner of The Month: 
 
     WnR Inc. was voted unanimously as the Partner of the Month.  It is hard to run a job this big with all 
the contractor’s issues that we come across on a daily basis.  When we see a company that takes the time 
to put the systems, management and employees in place to manage, quality control, and keep to the 
schedule it is extremely beneficial to us.  For that reason we nominated WnR Inc. as Picerne Military 
Housing’s Construction Partner of the Month.  We appreciate everything that Robert and the crew are 
doing here on a daily basis to follow our schedule, maintain the quality and follow our safety pro-
gram.  Again thank you for everything that WnR Inc. has put in place to help us do our job.    
Kelly Karl, Senior Superintendent, Picerne Military Housing 

Project References:  
 
 University of North Texas 

      Sharon Kirkpatrick (940) 891-6758 
     Project Value: $104,000 Completed: 2011 
 Project Value  $55,005 Completed 2012 
 Project Value $172,445.00 Completed 2014 
 Project Value $ 88,595.00 Completed 2014 
 Project Value:  $98,000.00 Completed: 2009 
 Various additional projects:  2006-2015 
 
 Corvias Military Housing 
 Shawn Cheever - 785-717-2205 
 5 million plus - 10 year - multi million dollar project 2008-2018  
 
  Quality Doors/ Masco 
 Roger Hardy - 972-670-8493 
  Various projects thru out 2008 - 2015 
 
      Wal-Mart 
 Multiple Projects 2009 - current 
 Value - 1 million plus  
 
 Madix 
 Harvey Chitty - 214-728-0719 
 Various projects 2005-2015 
 
WnR Inc. has additional Corporate Customers whom for various reasons do not want to be 
contacted at this time, this list includes:  Wal-Mart, American Airlines, Oncor Electric, Burger 
King, Uncle Bob’s Storage, Trinity Industries, AEP Power Plant.  



 
 

 
Professional Associates: 

 
   
  ARDG (Roofing Consultants) 
  Dennis Delby (805) 473-5860 
 
  Loeb Architects 
  Zelma Loeb (281)703-1362  
  
  Lingle Engineers 
  Brian Lingle - (214)-906-8092 
 
  Castro Roofing - Buy Board members 
  AJ Rodriguez - (214)-381-8108 
 
  Roofmart International 
  Robert Carillo - 800-345-1439 
 
 
Insurance Qualifications:  

 
 
 Insurance: 
 General Liability, Workers Compensation, and Automotive all carried.  
 (exact limits will be given upon request) . 
 
 Bonding Limit:  
 available from agent (Southwest Assurance Group) 

 
 Agent: 
 Southwest Assurance Group 
 Steve Zinecker - (817)-329-7007 

 
 

    
 
     
    
 
 
 



 
 
 

 
Safety Consultant: 
 
 David Consider - Safety Consultant 
 
 OSHA Construction Outreach Instructor 
 OSHA General Industry Outreach Instructor 
 MSHA (Mine Safety and Health Administration) Instructor 
 Master of Science in Safety Management 
 
   OSHA Certification for all Key Employees 
 
 
Additional Information: 

 
 WnR Inc. has  been fully operational since March, 2005.  The company itself is almost 8 years 

old and the Management  team has over 20 years of full time experience in the Industry. 
 
 WnR Inc.’s management not only has long term experience but also consults on a regular basic 

with industry leaders who provide the knowledge and wisdom gained from 20 to 45 years of         
experience. 

 
 WnR Inc. provides quality installers and applicators with a minimum of five years experience. 
 
 WnR Inc. service division stands behind it’s products  and services by  providing fully  
       warranted systems. 
 
 WnR Inc. is a HUB, WBE & DBE Vendor who’s goal is to provide our customers the            

opportunity to purchase quality products from a HUB,WBE  & DBE certified company  with 
absolute confidence that the customer will receive a quality product  and service while allowing 
them to meet their subcontracting goals. 

   
 
 
 
 



Texas Historically Underutilized Business (HUB) Certificate 
CertificateNlD Number: 	1752554119300 

(i.HUB 	FileNendor Number: 044261 
Approval Date: 	 12-JUN-2013 
Scheduled Expiration Date:  12-JUN-2017 

Statewide Historically Underutilized Business Program 

The Texas Comptroller of Public Accounts (CPA), hereby certifies that 

WNR, INC. 
has successfully met the established requirements of the State of Texas Historically Underutilized Business (HUB) 
Program to be recognized as a HUB. This certificate printed 14-JUN-2013, supersedes any registration and certificate 
previously issued by the HUB Program. If there are any changes regarding the information (i.e., business structure, 
ownership, day-to-day management, operational control, business location) provided in the submission of the business' 
application for registration/certification as a HUB, you must immediately (within 30 days of such changes) notify the HUB 
Program in writing. The CPA reserves the right to conduct a compliance review at any time to confirm HUB eligibility. HUB 

certification may be suspended or revoked upon findings of ineligibility. 

(7-P0,Q A. 
Paul Gibson, Statewide HUB Program Manager 

Texas Procurement and Support Services 

Note: In order for State agencies and institutions of higher education (universities) to be credited for utilizing this business as a HUB, they must award 
payment under the CertificateNlD Number identified above. Agencies and universities are encouraged to validate HUB certification prior to issuing a 
notice of award by accessing the Internet (http://www.window.state.tx.us/procurementkmblkmblhub.html)  or by contacting the HUB Program at 
1-888-863-5881 or 512- 463-5872. 

Rev. 09/1Z 
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